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FW: Unit 2, 19 Willis Way, Poole

1 message

Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

Martyn Scott <MScott@carter-coley.co.uk> 10 December 2009 at 18:23

To: Brad D <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>, Lynn Mitcham <Lynn.Mitcham@ellisjones.co.uk>

Brad, Lynn

Please see attached pdf copy of the recent valuation undertaken by Cowling and West for the Allied Tooling
Pension scheme.

This places the valuation of the property at £885,000 with a rental value of £75,000 per year. It is on this basis
that the new lease should be drafted.

Please contact me if you have any questions relating to the above.

Martyn Scott APFS

Chartered Financial Planner

Carter & Coley Financial Solutions Ltd is an appointed representative of CharterGroup Financial Management Ltd

an Independent Financial Adviser which is regulated and authorised by the Financial Services Authority
Head Office: 3 Durrant Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH2 6NE.

Company reg no: 06227886; FSA reg no 468173

telephone. 01202 786600, mobile. 07971 770107 fax. 01202 786601

w. www.carterandcoley-fs.co.uk

The information contained in this message is confidential and may also be privileged. It is intended only for the
addressee named above. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the addressee (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee), please
notify the originator immediately by return message and destroy the original message. This message and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses prior to leaving the originators network.

From: Steve Viney [mailto:SteveV@alliedtooling.com]
Sent: 10 December 2009 17:10

To: Martyn Scott

Cc: Mike Viney

Subject: FW: Unit 2, 19 Willis Way, Poole

Hi Martyn

PDF Report & Valuation attached. Please check and phone me if there are any problems or further information you
require.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/4/?ik=bf6637001a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1321694338920597909&simpl=msg-f%3A1321694...

13


http://www.cgfm.co.uk/
mailto:SteveV@alliedtooling.com

1/11/22, 1:16 PM PensionPractitioner.com Mail - FW: Unit 2, 19 Willis Way, Poole

Kind regards

Steve

From: Simon West [mailto:SimonW@cowlingandwest.co.uk]
Sent: 10 December 2009 16:58

To: Steve Viney

Subject: Unit 2, 19 Willis Way, Poole

Dear Stephen

As promised | attach a PDF containing our Report & Valuation of the above property. | am putting two hard copies in
the post to you this evening.

If you have any queries regarding the Report please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Simon

Simon West

Cowling & West
simon.west@cowlingandwest.co.uk
Tel: 01202 558262

Fax: 01202 291651

"This e-mail contains confidential information, is subject to copyright and solely for the person/organisation intended.
If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorised use or
disclosure of the contents of same, along with any of its attachments included, is prohibited.

Whilst we have taken every precaution, we will not accept liability for any loss or damage caused by any computer
virus attached to or transmitted with this communication and would advise that you carry out your own virus checks
on this e-mail and any attachments."

Please note that all information which forms part of this message hereto remains the individual sender's responsibility
and may not be the combined expressed opinion of Cowling & West.

This message has been scanned by MailController.

_Click here to report this email as spam.
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